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Friday, 18" March, 2022 Boral
ABN 13 008 421 761

Level 18, 15 Blue Street

North Sydney, NSW
Attention: Jessie Evans 2060

Director — Resource Assessments

PO Box 1228
North Sydney, NSW
2059
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment T: +61 (02) 9220 6300
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street F: +61 (02) 9233 6605
Parramatta
2150
Dear Jessie

SSD 7009: Marulan South Limestone Mine Continued Operations Project — extension of time for approval
of management plans

On 27 October 2021, Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) granted an extension of time
until 19 February 2022 for the approval of the following management plans:

1. Noise Management Plan (CoC BS8);

2. Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan (CoC B31);

3. Water Management Plan (including the Groundwater Management Plan) (CoC B45 and B46);
4. Traffic Management Plan (CoC B90 and B91);

DPIE also granted an extension of time until 19 May 2022 for the approval of the Rehabilitation Strategy
required under CoC B79.

The current status of these plans and strategy is as follows:

* Boral submitted the Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan to DPIE on 21 February 2022 and
is awaiting approval of this plan;

* Boral submitted the Traffic Management Plan to TFNSW and Council on 22 December 2021 for review and
comment. Comments were received from TfNSW on 19 January 2022. Boral has been chasing Council for
comments every two weeks and is yet to receive comments;

= Boral has completed the preparation of the Noise Management Plan, which is currently being formatted
and will be submitted to DPIE during the week commencing 21 March 2022;
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» Boral has completed the Groundwater Management Plan and is likely to finalise the Water Management
Plan by the end of March 2022. These plans will then need to be provided to the relevant agencies for
comment for a minimum period of two weeks. Assuming this comment period takes four weeks it is likely
that the WMP will be submitted to DPIE at the beginning of May 2022.

= The Rehabilitation Strategy is being finalised and is likely to be submitted to DPIE at the end of March or
early April.

Therefore, Boral requests that DPIE approve an extension to the timeframe for approval of the four plans
listed above as follows:

5. Noise Management Plan — 31 May 2022.

6. Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan — 31 May 2022.
7. Water Management Plan — 30 June 2022.

8. Traffic Management Plan (CoC B90 and B91) — 31 May 2022.

At this stage Boral does not require an extension to the timeframe for approval of the Rehabilitation
Strategy.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if any of the above requires clarification or you require additional
information.

Yours Sincerely,

4 ’,f/; . ‘
Les L{Z;h‘:?i M

Marulan Program manager
Mobile: 0401 895 032
Email: les.longhurst@boral.com.au



